
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

LRWWTP MAINTENANCE FOR CENTRIFUGES 
2016-007 

Date: 09/11/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   

1) Bidders shall include references, as required in the bid document, with their bid 
submission. 
  

2) When will the panel renovations be done?  
Panel renovations are scheduled to be completed Spring 2016.  
 

3) Is there currently any hours between repairs being recorded?  
Centrifuge operation hours are monitored to allow consistent operation and maintenance of  
units. 
 

4) Crane: Operations (who can do this)..who is responsible for what?  
The contractor and any subcontractors working on the rebuild project will be allowed 
to utilize the overhead hoist located on the third floor of the centrifuge building. 
All contractor personnel assigned to the operation of the overhead hoist must be 
preapproved for competency of operation by the DWR Safety Manager. All pertinent 
safety procedures must be followed. If hoist is needed above the existing capacity or 
accessibility, the Contractor will supply. 
All rigging equipment such as straps, cables, chains and associated devices will be the 
responsibility of the contractor or subcontractor to provide.  Other than the hoist, the 
WWTP will not provide any other hoisting or rigging equipment. 

 
5) Work hours are established as Mon-Fri 7am-5pm. Occasional work outside of these hours 

and on holidays requires preapproval by LRWWTP Staff. 
 

6) Will the City consider test at full speed without water?  
The City can forgo the requirement to test offsite with water if that creates an undue 
burden. However, the Contractor is responsible for onsite testing following reassembly to 
the ISO G 2.5 Specification or higher. 
 

7) What is the policy on replacement parts? OEM, similar..etc? 
The Contractor must supply only original OEM components. Substitution of “or equal” 
parts shall not be permitted unless each substitution is specifically approved by LRWWTP 
staff in writing. Any request for approval of “or equal” parts must be accompanied by 
product literature stating that  it meets or exceeds OEM specifications.   

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   


